
From: Gene-O Cole-Samuel ITS/ES-Mpk
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2001 6:10 AM
To: Courtney Kemp ITS/ES-Mpk; Stephenie Smith ITS/ES-Mpk
Cc: David Chernomordik ITS/ES-Mpk; Mic Santiago ITS/ES-Mpk
Subject: FW: Job # J20037843

-----Original Message-----
From: Jit Roop [mailto:jroop@SierraWireless.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2001 7:55 PM
To: 'GColesam@ETLSemko.com'
Subject: RE: Job # J20037843

Hello:
You will find attached the "AP300_FCC_submission.ZIP file which contains all the
information requested for you to proceed with filing the AirPath300 for FCC
approval.

NOTE: YOU ALREADY HAVE THIS INFORMATION INCLUDED IN YOUR TEST REPORT J20037843.
FOR CONSISTENCY, I WOULD RECOMMEND THAT YOU SUBMITT THE ORIGINAL DATA AS SHOWN
IN YOUR TEST REPORT J20037843.  HOWEVER THE NAME HAS CHANGED FROM AIRBOARD300 TO
AIRPATH300.

Please regard this email as authorization for ITS to submit the information to
FCC on behalf of Sierra Wireless, Inc.

As you know we are applying for a PERMISSIVE CHANGE to the AC300 FCC ID
#N7NACRD2. The AC300 is the RF TX/RX which was not modified.  The AirBoard300
(now called AirPath300) is a  interface for the AC300 which allows it to be used
on the Handspring Visor handheld PDA.

Could you please provide me with the cost of the FCC filing fee.

Regards,

Jit Roop
Project Manager
Sierra Wireless Inc.
jroop@sierrawireless.com
Tel: (604) 233-6370
Cell (604) 721-7856

> The information contained in this email is Proprietary and Confidential.
>

-----Original Message-----
From: GColesam@ETLSemko.com [mailto:GColesam@ETLSemko.com]
Sent: July 9, 2001 8:34 AM
To: jroop@SierraWireless.com
Cc: STsmith@ETLSemko.com
Subject: RE: Job # J20037843



Jit here is the list of information needed to complete the filing for the
Aircard.  If you have any questions on this please contact Stephanie Smith.

-----Original Message-----
From: Jit Roop [mailto:jroop@SierraWireless.com]
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2001 6:09 PM
To: 'Eugene Cole-Samuel (E-mail)'
Subject: FW: Job # J20037843

Here is the test report you requested.  Let me know if I still need to send the
hardcopy

Regards,

Jit Roop
Project Manager
Sierra Wireless Inc.
jroop@sierrawireless.com
Tel: (604) 233-6370
Cell (604) 721-7856

> The information contained in this email is Proprietary and Confidential.
>

-----Original Message-----
From: STsmith@etlsemko.com [mailto:STsmith@etlsemko.com]
Sent: March 2, 2001 2:36 PM
To: jroop@sierrawiteless.com
Subject: Job # J20037843

Please find attached your FCC part 22 and SAR reports.  Thank You for your
business.  If you have any questions, feel free to contact myself or Dr.
Chernomordik.

Sincerely,
Stephenie J. Smith
Tech Writer

 <<FCC 22.pdf>>  <<sar.pdf>>


